

Application for Public Safety Advisory Board

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Public Safety Advisory Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along **WITH a brief resume** of your education and experience by or before Monday, April 6, 2020.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

	ar San	살림 교회하는 수	M 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							9 J. 1044	3.50 3.50	1957	Fill Milyer Nighter	73 APR 73	Contract of the Contract	
	4.					eta ji kraji Ma		ئىدى قارز قىر	14 (20)	·	والمناث والأعالا		Dis university	\cap \cap \vdash	- <u>r ~ ~ ~</u>	TED
	ası ı	Name:		nville			Staff as Pri			- F	hone:		440 NO 115	- K F	・ソンハし	ハヒシ
₩ T.	10000				Principal Control					Ali teribi		66) (D. D. 1)		The second of	graphy with the comment of the	ar eta serentiak dakir.
					的是这个人		S. 10 a. 3 d			Λ.	lterna	ta Dh	ana	T warms	aldinamenta	in la in a la in
	inat I	Name:							530. Sta		nema	IC LI	UHC.	CHICI	alternate	DHOUR
1	าเรเ	varre.	Lč	aul el l					A Pulling,	1.04.04.0		2 70 418 146		- 1702 F701		机磁体图记录 医压力工
		festifika ishi	Sec. 15.	7.0 Suches (1997)		_ ~	, de 1500			-	-mail:		1900 (4)	linville	alauran21	7@gmail.com
-	inmi	e Addr	200:1		ヘムヘー	T= 1	No. 20	Carrier Chi	teachdate.	V (100 to 1		1. 7. 7. 7.	ri Maranata I.	111 4 111	Jaul Cliz I	wgman.com
94)	IOII (, , ,uui ,	233.		<i>. </i>	$\iota \smile \iota$	والمراجع والمراجع	The State of		randa diri			1.00			취약하는 사람들이 나타다.
	49 77 77 77 77	CONTROL WATER			A	********** * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			re erege vila i ti	1.00 (0.100)		TA 1 (1) 199 4		1.50 5 2		

The Public Safety Advisory Board is comprised of five is comprised of five regular members and one alternate member who serve a one-year term. The functions of the Board include becoming acquainted with the operations and activities of the police and fire departments; fostering understanding and communication between residents and the police and fire departments; reviewing community needs and concerns, expectations, and responses relative to police, fire, and emergency medical services; advising and providing support for enhanced communication and education between the police and fire departments; and strengthening and ensuring, throughout the community, the application of equal protection under the law.

To the extent practicable, board appointments shall be based on the applicant's participation or employment in groups or organizations within the City or County active in crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment.

Preference will be given to applicants who have completed Coconut Creek Citizen's Academy.

The board meets on a quarterly basis. Appointments will be made at the April 23, 2020, City Commission Meeting.

Please mark Yes OR No for each of the following questions:

1.	Are you at least 18 years of age and a resident of Coconut Creek?	🤃 Yes	€No
2.		. ("⊩Yes	® No
3,	Have you participated in or been employed by a group or organization within the crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment?	City or (County active
		(* Yes	(● No
4.	Do you hold a public office?	(``Yes	(● No
5.	Are you employed by the City?	(* Yes	(ĕ No
6.	Are you a member of another City Board?	(* Yes	(≆ No
7.	Have you ever served on a City Board?	Yes	€ No



City of Coconut Creek

8. Will you be away from the City for extended periods of time?

C Yes

9. Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy?

C No

Signature: 4×4 Date: $3 \times 10 \times 20$

LAUREN R. LINVILLE

EDUCATION

Florida International University, FL Executive Master of Public Administration (MPA) 2020

Youngstown State University, Youngstown, OH Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice with emphasis on Legal Processes Magna Cum Laude 2010

EXPERIENCE

OPTIMUM CONSULTING, OWNER

2019-Present

<u>Emergency & Crisis Management Consultant</u>; Assists businesses in identifying important objectives and planning to any crisis management situation, while offering a broad range of solutions from emergency response, planning & preparedness.

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD, LIEUTENANT

2005-Present

<u>Unit Senior Reserve Officer</u>; Human Resources and Emergency Management Director. Overseeing all personnel in situations of national security and natural disaster operations and relief.

- Manages & develops operational strategies in support of emergency response operations & current defense trends and advises senior leadership regarding best course of actions.
- Provides administrative/policy instruction, implementation and support.
- Develops & manages all training in support of contingency operations. Develops year-long schedule for current/upcoming emergency response training for all 100+ Personnel.
- Responsible for monitoring the readiness of subordinates in order to maintain mandatory competencies, qualifications and certificates. Manages 55+ personnel records
- Responsible all aspects of compensation (pay, housing, travel), medical and education benefits of personnel.
- Risk manager; oversees all serious mishaps; oversees life insurance documentation and medical claims of 100+ personnel.
- Manages all department performance and discipline reports; oversees investigations, assigns special performance reviews to investigators, works with legal and Coast Guard Security Officer and Coast Guard Investigation Service (CGIS)
- Runs weekly and monthly reports in Business Intelligence Database, liaison for any outstanding issues. Attends weekly/monthly conference calls with Coast Guard HQ to track progress of unit and immediate needs.

COMMUNITY

2019 - 2020
2015 - Present
2020
2019
2019